
 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

6652 OF 
 
Date: 01/31/22 
 
To: All Bidders  
 
From:  Rob Taylor , Procurement Contract Officer 
 AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number 6652 OF for Hydraulically Reversible, Trip Edge, 

Snow Plows with Twelve Foot Steel Moldboard & Twelve Foot Polymer Moldboard to be opened 
on February 18, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 

 
 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation To 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation To Bid. It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page Number 

Question State Response 

1 C2 
Design of J-
style per 
drawing 

Would Nebraska accept 
Henderson design of J-style plow 
as depicted in drawing Plow Profile 
Dimension? 

Bid as per NDOT 
supplied drawing.  

2 C7 

One piece trip 
edge with six 
adjustable 
torsion springs. 

Would Nebraska accept 
Henderson 5 springs? 

Bid as per specification 
Section C7 

3 C8 

Springs shall 
be from not 
less than ¾” 
square wire, 
having a 3-3/4” 
O.D. with 
fifteen active 
coils each 

Would Nebraska accept Henderson 
spring as per attached drawing 
95297PROPOSAL? 

Yes, and long as they 
meet the quantity in 
section C7 

4 C11 
Spring shaft 
shall be solid 
rod. 

Would Nebraska accept a tube of 
1875 OD x .25 W in lieu of the solid 
rod? 

Bid as per specification 
written in C11 

5 C23 

Moldboard 
must have ten 
½ inch one 
piece steel 
reinforcing ribs. 

Would Nebraska accept eight 1/2 
inch ribs? 

Bid as per specification 
written C23 
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6 
D4 and 
D5 

Polymer sheet 
to have a 
minimum 
tensile strength 
of 7,000 PSI.  
Sheet to be of 
ultra-high 
molecular 
weight 
polyethylene.  

Would Nebraska accept Very-High 
molecular weight poly with a tensile 
strength of 35,000 PSI? 

Bid as per specification in 
section D4 & D5 

7 F4 

…and shall 
include two 
moldboard 
braces made 
from two inch 
square tubing 
with 1-1/8 inch 
diameter 
attaching 
pins… 

Would Nebraska accept three 
moldboard braces made of ½”x ¾” x 
2” bar welded braces per the 
attached picture Moldboard Braces? 

Yes, this is acceptable. 

 
 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the ITB. 
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Plow Profile Dimension 
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95297PROPOSAL 
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Moldboard Braces 


